Braidwood Community Association						
Meeting Type: General		Place: Braidwood Servicemen's Club	Date: 18 Mar 25	Time: 5.30 pm		
Meeting						
Committee	Sue Murray, Sarah Leheny, Cathie Owen, Martin Glover, John Tuckwell					
Present						
Apologies	Judy van Rijs	swijk, David Anthony				

Item	Discussion/Summary/Motion	Motion	Motion	Vote	
		Moved	Seconded		
Item 1: Welcome and	Sue welcomed all attendees.	•			
Apologies					
Item 2: Endorsement of	Minutes from meeting 18 Mar 25 were emailed to attendees. Tabled	John	Cathie		
Previous Minutes	and accepted by the meeting.	Tuckwell	Owen		
Item 3a: BCA	Submitted on March 24 th . The submission is available on our website.				
submission on the draft					
Braidwood Structure					
Plan					
Item 3b: Palerang	BCA will ask for a review of this during draft Operational Plan 2025-26 consultation. Comments are due and need				
Water Access Charge	to be considered by June.				
Item 3c: Community	See item 4 (c).				
Transport					
Item 3d: Weeds Control	Cr McDonald asked Sue's opinion on the weed issue. Need a meeting between Landcare, Council, Bill, people with				
in QPRC	issues. Raised at Council meeting but nothing has happened since. Will need to follow up. More a rural issue but				
	encroaching on town.				
Item 4: General Business					

Item 4a: Welcome to	Nothing to report from other committees since last BCA Committee meeting.
our new Committee	
member, Cathie Owen	
Item 4b: TfNSW reports	Report does not make a call about whether numbers of cars or queues (in 2023) are unacceptable. No bypass
on Braidwood Traffic	mentioned in report or Action Plan. BAVBC are asking for a more up to date count as 2023 is an underestimate.
and Transport issues	Action Plan makes recommendations (some have already been done) including footpaths, intersections,
	pedestrian crossing areas, traffic flow, traffic management issues (rat runs). Unsure how to make actions happen.
	We will write letter to ask when these activities will be actioned.
Item 4c: Community	Bus provided for Eurobodalla Shire by Federal Govt grant. Sue advised QPRC. Jo Wherry has raised the issue and
Transport	will follow it up. Bill will call a meeting of interested parties to discuss the way ahead for transport options.
<u>Item 4d:</u> QPRC	Most important Council planning document. The new report has been streamlined. There are areas we need to
Community Strategic	question. Committee need to sit down and read through the report to form comments and response. Tentative
Plan Consultation	date of 1 May at 5.00pm. Submissions due 8 May 2025.
<u>Item 4e:</u> Planning	Submissions due 28 th April 2025. Public hearing on the proposed reclassification of land to be held on Tuesday 20
proposal to reclassify	May at the Old Library at 5.30pm.
and rezone land at 88	
Wallace St and 41 Ryrie	
St	
Item 4f: Upcoming	Plans need to be reviewed and commented on prior to the Integrated Plans being accepted by Council.
consultation re QPRC	
Integrated Plans 2025-	
26	
Item 5: Any Other	
Business	
Item 6: Next Meeting	20 May 2025